KENNETH C. BALDWIN

280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
Main (860) 275-8200
Fax (860) 275-8299
kbaldwin@rc.com

Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in New York
and Massachusetts

April 5, 2024

Via Hand Delivery

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Notice of Exempt Modification - Temporary Telecommunications Facility to be
Installed on the Roof of Phelps Hall 344 College Street, New Haven, Connecticut

2024 Yale University Commencement Ceremony

Dear Attorney Bachman:

Pursuant to R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-72(d), this letter will serve as notice that Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) intends to install a temporary wireless facility on
the roof of Phelps Hall on the Yale University Campus, 344 College Street in New Haven.
Included in Attachment 1 is a letter from Gina Costa at Yale University authorizing the filing of
this notice with the Council.

The temporary wireless facility will consist of six (6) antennas and five (5) remote radio
heads (“RRHs”) attached to pipe masts on two (2) ballast-mount support structures on the roof of
the Phelps Hall building. Two (2) antennas will be installed at a centerline height of 101.5 feet
above ground level (“AGL”); two (2) antennas will be installed at a centerline height of 101 feet
AGL; and two (2) antennas will be installed at a centerline height of 98 feet AGL. Electric
service for the temporary telecommunications facility will extend from existing service inside
Phelps Hall. A set of Project Plans, including a building elevation drawing and roof plan
showing the proposed temporary facility as well as specification sheets for the antennas and
RRHs are included in Attachment 2. Included in Attachment 3 is a Structural Analysis Report
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confirming that the proposed antenna frames and the host building have sufficient capacity to
support the temporary telecommunications facility.

The proposed temporary telecommunications facility satisfies the criteria set forth in
R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-72(d), as a facility that will provide temporary wireless service for an
event of State-wide significance. The temporary facility will provide additional network
capacity needed to accommodate the large crowds and the anticipated need for increased
wireless voice and data services during Yale’s 2024 Commencement activities. Cellco expects
that the temporary installation will be installed on or about May 5, 2024 and will be removed on
or about May 23, 2024.

The operation of the temporary wireless facility will not result in a total radio frequency
(RF) emissions levels that exceed the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) safety
standard. Included in Attachment 4 are Far Field Approximation Tables for the frequencies
Cellco intends to deploy at this temporary facility. These tables demonstrate that the temporary
facility will operate well within the FCC emissions standards. Finally, in Attachment 5 is a copy
of the City Assessor’s parcel map including owner information for the Property.

In accordance with R.C.S.A. Section 16-50j-73, a copy of this filing has been sent to
Justin Elicker, Mayor of the City of New Haven, Laura Brown, Executive Director of the Office
of the City Plan and the Property owner. (See Attachment 6).

Based on the foregoing, Cellco respectfully requests acknowledgement of this notice for
the installation of a temporary wireless facility at the Property. Please feel free to contact me if
you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Lot G

Kenneth C. Baldwin

Attachments
Copy to:

Justin Elicker, Mayor

Laura Brown, Executive Director of City Plan

Gina Costa, Yale University

Daniel Fitzpatrick, Verizon Wireless

Shiva Gadasu, Verizon Wireless
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